From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 10/12/2011 8:14:22 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
(michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Re: Public Safety Threat

Both of you guys display a troubling lack of sensitivity about the poor bear, which might have
been somebody's mother.

Sent from my 1Pad

On Oct 12,2011, at 8:57 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Don't eat carnitas except in a place you trust.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 03:50 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Michelle Cooke <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>; Frank Lindh
<frank. lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Public Safety Threat

Brian, pls provide immediately PG&E's implementation plan to prevent
accidents of this nature in its service territory. Thank you.

Man Gets Shock After Poking Dead Bear on Live Wire
LIVINGSTON, Mont. October 11, 2011 (AP)

Buthorities say a bow hunter in southern Montana suffered serious
injuries

from an electric shock when he used a knife to poke a dead bear that
was

lying on live wires.

The Park County Sheriff's Office says Edward Garcia came across the
bear

carcass Sunday in the Beattie Gulch area north of Gardiner. The
shock from

poking the carcass caused injuries to Garcia's torso, head and
hands.

The sheriff's office says Garcia walked two miles to find help. He
was flown

to a burn center in Salt Lake City.

Garcia's condition wasn't immediately clear. Sheriff's Office Lt.
Tom
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Totland tells the Livingston Enterprise that he does not know where
Garcia
is from.

The sheriff's office says NorthWestern Energy has turned off power
to the

line.

<http://abcnews.go.com/US/wireStory/man-shock-poking-dead-bear-live-
wire-14711551>
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